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Jackson, Afggﬁne

From: Harriman, Sue < Code A 5

Sent; 18 October 20137730

To: Samuel Richard; Ward, Ursula; Harriman, Sue

Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Update

Attachments: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap); Picture (Device Independent Bitmap)
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To: Brown Belinda
Cc: Renyard Jenny (Southern Heaith); Bliss Nicola; McKinney Emma - Head of External Communications

Subject: Important: GWMH inquest
Importance: High

Hi Bel
Please can you bring the details of this to Sue's attention for me. Thanks.

We have an issue in that Martyn Diaper, who'd had specific media training in readiness for what ever coverage may
be needed post the GWMH inquest this week, is on leave and unavailable. We'd known he was on leave kut had

been led to believe he was geing to be available if required.

As things stand there is a suggestion that the inquest could end early (fomorrow) instead of Friday which was the
original date.

| understand there has been some conversation about Sue potentially ‘fronting’ this — please could you confirm with
her as we wondered whether, in Martyn's absence, John Byrne or Jude might be asked to step in?

it would be helpfui to know a.5.a.p. Sue's view.

When you reply please could you reply as cc'd above,
Many thanks

Pam

Pam Sorensen

Interim Head of Communications & Engagement
Southern Heaith NHS Foundation Trust

Tel: 023 8087 4058 {Tatchbury Mount Office)

This ¢mail w confidential apd pnvileged {f you are not the intended recipient please accept our apolegies. please do not disclose. COpY Or distribute
nfarmation in this email or take any action in reliance on s contents. to do 50 1s strictly prohibited srd may be unlavfut Please Inform us that this message

has gone astray before delaling t Thank you for vour co-oparation
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When you reply please could you reply as cc'd above,
Many thanks

Pam

Pam Sorensen

Interim Head of Communications & Engagement
Southern Health NHS Foundation Trust

Tel; 023 8087 4058 (Tatchbury Mount Office}

This email 15 confidential and privdeged If you are not the intended recipient please accept our apoleges please do not disclose. copy or distribute
tnformation in this email or take any action 1n refiance on #5 contents to do so s slectly prahibited ard may be unlawfu! Pleass inform us that this massane

has gone astray befare delebng it. Thank you for your co cperation
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Fam Sorensen
interim Head of Communications & Engagement
Southern Health NHS Foundation Trust

Tel: 023 8087 4058 (Tatchbury Mount Office)

This email 15 confidential and privileged. I you are riot the ntended recipient please accepl our apolegies. pizase do nof disclose, copy or disinbute
informatien in this email or take any action in reliarce snils contents: to do 50 is stnctly prohbited and may b2 unlawful Flease mforrn us that this message
has gone astray before deletng t Thank you for your co-operaton
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my home email n
Thanks
Sue

Sue Harriman
Acting Chief Executive Officer / Chief Operating Officer
Southern Health NHS Foundation Trust

This emait is confidential and privilaged. Ii you are not the intended recipient please accept our apologes, please do not disclese, copy or distribute
information in this emait or take any action in rehance on its contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful Please inform us that Lhis message

has gone astray before deleting #. Thank you for your co-operation.
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Jackson, Angeline

From: McKinney Emma - Head of External Communications
< Code A

Sent: 12 April 2013 13:04

To: West, Caroline

Cc: Hack Lois; Sarensen Pamela

Subject: RE: URGENT BOARD PAPER PARAGRAFHS:

Hi Caroline,

Info from commes below. 've kept the info on the GWMH inquest quite brief as the history is quite
complicated, but let me know if you need any more detail.

Thanks
Emma

On 22 March we attended Hampshire Health Overview and Scrutiny Commitiee with South East
Hampshire CCG to provide an update on plans for the future of Chase Community Hospital. The meeting
received a number of deputations from residents and local councillors opposed to the plans, however
HOSC agreed that there had been sufficient engagement on the proposals and approved the plans for
development. The CCG has been asked to return to HOSC in July to provide an update on developments
before the planned closure of the inpatient beds in September.

The inguest into the death of a patient at Gosport War Memorial Hospital in 1998 began on 9 April. The
patient was cared for on what was then known as Daedalus ward and is now known as Ark Royal ward,
pravided by Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust. We are working with the other local NHS organisations
involved to respond to any enquiries from the media. The verdict is expected on 18 April.

From: West Caroline

Sent: 12 April 2013 09:1C
To: Reese Sarah; Beaumont Simon; Damarell-Kewell Sue; Sorensen Pamela; McKinney Emma - Head of External

Communications

Cc: Hack Lois

Subject: URGENT BOARD PAPER PARAGRAPHS:
Importance: High

Sarah/Simon/Sue and Pam/Emma

Sue is writing the CEO Board paper and has asked for the following from you latest 4pm today please — thank you in
advance:

e Sarah Reece - a paragraph on the contract position noting it's in public so generic detail only

»  Simon Beaumont's team a paragraph on what the Iatest patient experience surveys are saying and
telling us

e Sue DK a paragraph on overall performance position for the month related to all metrics, just narrative
and broadly generic.

s Pam Sorenson/Emma McKinney a paragraph on any HOSC activity or media interest and our actions

Caroline West
Business & Admin Manager and PA fo Chief Executive

Southern Health NHS Foundation Trust
Elms Building, Tatchbury Mount
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